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Darwin McClary

From: Lake Orion, MI <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Darwin McClary

Subject: Nancy Moshier's Absence

Name: Steven M Samet 
Email: sametst@sbcglobal.net 

Message: Mr. McClary, I am unable to attend the next meeting of the Village Council on July 22, 2024. I 
am very concerned that the Council has allowed the continued absence of Nancy Moshier. I would 
appreciate if this letter could be read into the record at the next Village council meeting. To: Mr. Jerry 
Narsh and Mr. Darwin McClary Gentlemen, as I pointed out during public comment at the June 24, 2024 
Village Council meeting, Nancy Moshier has been absent recently from a number of special and regular 
Village Council meetings without explanation. Ms. Moshier has been absent on the following dates: 1. 
7/8/2024 2. 6/24/2024 3. 5/28/2024 4. 5/13/2024 5. 4/15/2024 6. 4/11/2024 7. 4/10/2024 8. 3/25/2024 
Ms. Moshier has missed eight of the last 13 meetings in the time period of March 25 to July 8, 2024. 
According to Section 6.5 g of the Charter of the Village of Lake Orion, the Council has the right to site Ms. 
Moshier for misconduct. Ms. Moshier seat can be assumed to be vacant base on the provisions of 
Section 4.3 of the Charter of the Village of Lake Orion after having missed 4 consecutive Village Council 
meetings. At a recent Village Council meeting, her absence prevented the Agenda from being approved. 
This lack of approval then prevented the approval of payment of current invoices which resulted in the 
Village paying late fees. Please let me know what action the Village plans to take in correcting this issue. 
1. SECTION 6.5 MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL. Lake Orion, MILake Orion, MI General Ordinances ...(g) The 
Council may, by vote of not less than three (3) of its members, compel the attendance of its members 
and other officers of the village at its regular and special meetings and enforce orderly conduct therein; 
and any member of the Council or other officer of the village who refuses to attend such meetings or 
conduct himself in an orderly manner thereat shall be deemed guilty of misconduct in office. 1. SECTION 
4.3 C VACANCIES IN OFFICES. Lake Orion, MILake Orion, MI General Ordinances ...Every village office 
shall become vacant upon the happening of any of the following events before the expiration of the term 
of such office; (a) For any reason specified by state law as grounds for creating a vacancy; (b) If any 
officer of the village shall absent himself continuously from the village for more than sixty (60) days 
without the permission of the Council; (c) In the case of the President and other members of the Council, 
where such officer shall miss four (4) consecutive regular meetings of the Council, or twenty-five (25) per 
cent of such meetings in any fiscal year of the village, unless such absences shall in each case be 
excused by the Council and the reason therefor entered in the proceedings of the Council; (d) If the 
officer shall be convicted of any act constituting misconduct in office under the provisions of this 
Charter.  


